

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2019
REGULAR Schedule:
6, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
7, 1, LUNCH, 2

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Attention all: The ocean side of AA building will now be completely off limits to all during recess and lunch. Mahalo!

Eliminate your detention hours !!! If you want to eliminate your detention hours, see Mrs. Greig-Hong, Vice Principal, or Maikalani Cabrera, to sign up for school events - I Ka Nani O Lele - Sat. Nov. 9 and/or PBL student showcase - Wed. Dec. 11. Sign up in the admin office before the event.

Attention Varsity football players, there is song practice today, Wednesday, at 1:30pm in the cafeteria. Please be prompt. Mahalo!

Hello Juniors, Sophomores and Freshmen. We are preparing for registration for our dual credit courses next year and we need your help. We want you to take a quick survey about whether you are interested in taking a dual credit course or not and what courses may interest you. We are encouraging all of you to take the quick survey. The survey is on our school website. Dual credit courses are courses that can be counted for high school and college credit (1 semester = 1 credit for high school and 3 credits for college). These courses will be taught by college professors from UH Maui College in a classroom at Lahainaluna High School. For more information, please see Miss Kristy at the College and Career Center

IUWE Change Campaign @ Library (ALL WELCOME): Happy HOSA Week! Today's meeting is in the Library at lunch and it will be focusing on Kailee Badua's IUWE Change Campaign, featuring guest speaker, social worker Sonya Chambliss. Also be sure to attend the Anti bullying Rally after school in front of the football boys locker room!"

FFA News: Check out today's morning broadcast on Channel 46 for more pictures from Mr. Ideoka.

<u>Interested in or need volunteer hours?</u> Sign up and help the robotics team run a VEX IQ tournament held at our school cafeteria on November 22 and 23. Contact lunas3882@gmail.com

Attention Class of 2020 Seniors!: Senior Mass Photo is TOMORROW Thursday, November 7th during Morning Recess on Boarders Field. See you there!

<u>To all:</u> If you missed school photos or purchased a package and need to retake pictures will be in the Library on Thursday Nov 7th during lunch

<u>I KA NANI O LELE</u> will be on Nov 9th from 4pm-9pm. Come and support our various clubs, sports teams, and organizations. I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Speaking of I Ka Nani O Lele</u>, to all clubs, sports teams, organizations that are participating in the festival, there will be a meeting on Wednesday, November 6th 6:00pm at the Library. Make sure to have one representative there at the meeting. Mahalo!

October is National Bullying Prevention Month. Lahainaluna will participate in the prevention of bullying and being a part of the change. (IUWEChange Lahaina) is led by senior, Kailee Badua as part of her senior project PBA. Save the date: On Wednesday, November 6th, Kailee will do her presentation at the library during lunch and there will be a rally alongside the football locker room afterschool that day. Today's challenge is Participate in our school anti-bullying rally.

Adidas in the Lahaina outlet mall is looking to hire 8 seasonal associates. You must be 16 yrs old with a work permit. It is holiday hiring so you must be available to work Holidays and weekends. Anyone interested should apply online at: Adidas.com/careers. Type in "Lahaina" or "Maui" in search box and open positions will be available.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Hey students, The Navy Recruiter, Petty Officer Deguzman, will be doing a presentation about the Navy during lunch at the library on Wednesday, November 13. No sign up necessary just meet the Petty Officer at the library.

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention All Rotary Interact Members. We have a meeting this Friday November 8 at 12:25 pm in Mrs. Dicker's room. You will be receiving your one Christmas tree ticket to sell to support our Rotary sponsor club's community projects and future scholarships. You will be receiving details about this project at the meeting. We look forward to seeing you.

<u>Best Buddies meeting</u> on Wednesday, November 6th. At lunch it will be held at the library. There will be a anti-bullying presentation held by HOSA members. Meet at the library.

<u>Japanese Club:</u> Club t-shirts have arrived. If you purchased one, please come to K-102 and pick yours up today or next week during lunch. Arigatou!

SPORTS SHORTS:

<u>Come and support our girls JV soccer team</u> as they have their matches this Saturday 9am and 3pm at Sue D Cooley Stadium. I mua Lahainaluna!

Anyone interested in playing boys basketball there will be tryouts from 6pm-8pm Monday 11/11- Wednesday 11/13 must have physical and consent forms turned in to the athletic trainer before you can participate in tryouts.

Attention students who are interested in joining the swim team: There will be a swim parent and athlete meeting this Wednesday, 6:30pm at the Lahaina Aquatic Center. Season starts November 11th. See you there!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CINNAMON RAISIN BAGEL, CREAM CHEESE, HAM LINKS OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CRISPY BEEF NACHOS WITH CHEESE, VEGGIE STICKS SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Joseph Munoz, Makena Murphy, Kuhao Murray, Sienna Nagata. Thursday's monitors are: Tiana-Rose Naki, Keleanuinohoanaahiahi Napaepae-Kapu, Joa Navarro, Kiara Nero.